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Dennis B. Petersen Diablo Canyon Power Plant
Statien Directar Mail code 104/5/502
P.0. Box 56
Avila Beach, CA 93424
805.545.4022
Dennis.Petersen@pge.com
PG&E Letter DCL-23-008
Andrea Veil, Director ' - 10 CFR 55.11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation - . " 10 CFR 55.47(a)(1)

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80

Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82

Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

Reguest Regarding Senior Reactor Operator License Appllcatlon

Dear Ms. Veil;

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) intends to submit an application, in
accordance with 10 CFR 55.31, for an individual to be licensed as a senior reactor
operator (SRO) at Diablo Canyon Power Plant (DCPP), Units 1 and 2. This applicant
was previously licensed as an SRO at DCPP. As a result, in accordance with 10
CFR 55.47, "Waiver of examination and test requirements," PG&E intends to
request a waiver of the written examination and operating test requirements.

10 CFR 55.47(a) provides that “the Commission may waive any or all of the
requirements for a written examination and operating test” if it finds, among other
things, that the applicant has “had extensive actual operating experience at a
comparable facility, as determined by the Commission, within two years before the
date of application” (10 CFR 55.47(a)(1)).

It has been more than two years since this individual was licensed at DCPP.
Therefore, in support of the SRO license application submittal, and in accordance
with 10 CFR 55.11, "Specific exemptions," PG&E requests a one-time exemption
from the two-year eligibility requirement of 10 CFR 55.47(a)(1) for this SRO
applicant. The enclosure to this letter prowdes the basis for the requested
exemptlon

The enclosure contains personal information. PG&E requests that the information
contained in the enclosure be withheld from public disclosure, in accordance with 10

CFR 2.390(a)(6). M po 5
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PG&E makes no new or revised regulatory commitments (as defined by NEI 99-04)
in this letter. .

PG&E requests NRC staff approval of the requested exemption by June 15, 2023.

If the NRC requires additional information regarding this matter, please contact
Mr. Justin Rogers, Director, Nuclear Training and Accreditation, at 805—545—3088.

Sincerely,
Dennis B. Petersen Date

Station Director

jmsp/4927

Enclosure

cc:  Mahdi O. Hayes, NRC Senior Resident Inspector
Samson S. Lee, NRC Senior Project Manager
Robert J. Lewis, NRC Acting Region IV Administrator
Diablo Distribution
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